Jan Zachmann

Curriculum Vitae

I studied Architecture at ETH Zurich and Architectural History at the Bartlett School of Architecture. My master's thesis was awarded in the Global Architecture Graduate Awards and published by the Architectural Review. I worked for Degelo Architects, EM2N and Christ & Gantenbein, where I was project architect for several years. In 2022, I co-founded the multidisciplinary collaborative 1+8 Projects. I have lectured at Pontificia Universidad Catolica de Chile and teach a 1st-year studio in Architecture at Kingston School of Art.

Experience

Since 2022 1+8 Projects, London – Co-founder
2014 - 2021 Christ & Gantenbein, Basel – Project architect
2010 EM2N, Zurich – Architectural assistant

2009 - 2010 Degelo Architects, Basel – Architectural assistant

Teaching

2024 Explo Architecture Summer School – Lead Instructor and organiser

Since 2023 Kingston School of Art – Lecturer in Architecture 2023 Drawing Matter Summer School – Design tutor

Lucerne School of Architecture – Adaptive Re-use in South London Kingston School of Art – Guest critic, Final review, Diploma unit

Education

2020 - 2022 The Bartlett School of Architecture, UCL – MA Architectural History

2011 - 2014 ETH Zurich – Master of Science ETH in Architecture 2010 - 2011 ETH Zurich – Bachelor of Science ETH in Architecture

2006 - 2009 KIT Karlsruhe – Intermediate Diploma

Lectures

2024 Kingston School of Art – Architecture is slow, 1st-year studio lecture 2023 Pontificia Universidad Catolica de Chile – Debates del Proyecto Urbano,

Lecture 'Re-assessing streets-in-the-sky from the archive of journal publishing'

2022 Bartlett School of Architecture – Organiser/Co-host Missing Links Symposium

Awards

2021 Botnar Research Centre for Child Health – Competition, 5th Prize DAAD Scholarship – German Academic Exchange Service

2015 Gold Award of Excellence – Society of American Registered Architects

2014 Global Architecture Graduate Award – The Architectural Review

IS Arch Award – Special Mention

Publications

2023 Missing Links Book, MA Architectural History 2021-22, The Bartlett, UCL 2022 Hochparterre Wettbewerbe, 01/22, Botnar Research Center for Child Health

2015 The Architectural Review, Issue 1415, Academic Annual 2014

2012 Galway Atlas 1 & 2, Studio Tom Emerson, ETH Zurich

Exhibitions

Diaspora Exhibition, Architecture Fringe at the Lighthouse, Glasgow
 Atlas of an Irish City, Architectural Association of Ireland, Dublin
 Raumfigur Koerperfigur, Architekturschaufenster, Karlsruhe

Languages

German native / English fluent / French advanced